

## Behnam Ghaffari

---

**Subject:** FW: FCC File No. 0259-EX-PL-2008 - NG T080471

**Attachments:** 6050 bemidji VOR MN.doc



6050 bemidji VOR  
MN.doc (51 KB...

-----Original Message-----

From: Wolf, James - CS [mailto:James.Wolf@itt.com]  
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2008 11:54 AM  
To: Behnam Ghaffari  
Cc: Hall, Ward - CS  
Subject: FW: FCC File No. 0259-EX-PL-2008 - NG T080471

Mr. Ghaffari,

Attached is the form I sent to the FAA frequency coordinator. I believe that the information on the form is correct. Output power is stated at 8 watts, and the antenna gain is stated at 18 dBi. The power output when considered with the antenna gain is, as you correctly stated, 500 Watts ERP. Although an ERP number was not asked for on the form it is implied and easily derived from the information provided on the form.

I talked today with Mr. Nguyen Ly at the FAA spectrum management who is handling our case and he understood the request parameters and is comfortable with them. His contact information is as follows.

Nguyen Ly  
Program Implementation Manager  
FAA, ATO CSA Service Center  
Planning and Requirements, AJO-2C3  
817-222-4291 (Work)

In our discussions with Mr. Mike Biggs, in the Washington DC office of Spectrum management, these parameters were also agreeable to him. If there is still an issue with could you please call me at 260-451-7165.

Best Regards,

Jim

James B. Wolf  
System Integration  
Communications Systems  
ITT Corporation  
Office: (260) 451-7165  
Cell: (260) 494-9064  
james.wolf@itt.com

-----Original Message-----

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2008 7:24 AM  
To: Wolf, James - CS



-----Original Message-----

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]  
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2008 8:09 AM  
To: Wolf, James - CS  
Cc: Hall, Ward - CS  
Subject: RE: Unable|to|Send|Mail|Record

---

Mr. Wolf,

Please forward the FAA coordination as soon as it's obtained. I'm going to add 30 more days to the deadline on your pending application so it won't be dismissed due to missing information in file. The new deadline is August 9, 2008.

Ben Ghaffari  
Office of Engineering and Technology  
Federal Communications Commission  
Experimental Licensing Branch  
(202) 418-7928

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may be proprietary and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the sender.

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of ITT Corporation. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. ITT accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.